## Because You Matter Ministries Minutes

Volume 3 Quarterly Issue July, August, September



Then Agrippa said to Paul, "Do you think that in such a short time you can persuade me to be a Christian?" Paul replied, "Short time or long—I pray to God that not only you but all who are listening to me today may become what I am, except for these chains." Acts 26 v 28-29

We have been asked in the past why we have called this publication the <u>Because</u> You Matter Ministries Minutes. When we were thinking of a name for the publication we wanted to use our ministry name but also it needed to be a way of getting the Good News out. Most of the time when we talk to strangers we don't get a lot of their time. When we talk to people at disasters it may be for only a few minutes. When talking to the homeless we may only be able to talk to people for a few minutes before they move on. Some people in the nursing homes may only have a few minutes of cognizance before going into a lethargic state. Any of these situations may only give us a couple of minutes to talk to them about the Good News. Minutes can mean an eternity for these people we have contact with. Either an eternity in heaven or hell will be their fate. Minutes for them to hear what Jesus did for them all so long ago. It is said in the

emergency medical field, you sometimes only have minutes to make the right decision to help save a life. Minutes is all it takes to help a person make the right decision on the saving of their own life.

We have a minute to say "FOR GOD SO LOVED THE WORLD THAT HE GAVE HIS ONE AND ONLY SON, THAT WHOEVER BELIEVES IN HIM SHALL NOT PERISH BUT HAVE ETERNAL LIFE."

JOHN 3:16

Roberta always had a minute to ask someone if they knew Jesus. If they did not have the right answer, she would make sure that they did know about Jesus and what He did for us. That minute we take to ask someone if they know Jesus can give the Holy Spirit the time to work on their hearts. Remember someone took a minute with you to open your heart to the Holy Spirit and a minute can mean eternity one way or another. So we hope that the minutes it take to read this, can open just one person's heart. So this is what the name of Because You Matter Ministry Minutes means to us. If this is the only few minutes to reach just one soul for God then we will take it. These articles are being archived on our web site for anyone to read. No apologies will be made for souls saved.

Have you ever been interested in being a lead person in a ministry, making sure things are setup or leading the music in a ministry setting? If you feel God is calling you to do something in this field, then you might want to heed the call and take a leap of faith and see what God has in store for you.

Whatever your talent or gift might be, we can always find a place to use your talents or gift.

## **Donations**

We are very fortunate we have people and businesses who donate to Because You Matter Ministries Inc. in many different ways.

Right now we have 3 Brother combination fax/copier/printers, (black ink only), for sale. These were used by a large business who has since updated their equipment.

If interested in one of these machines or know of someone who might be in need, please contact us, we will be happy to provide as much information as possible.

We are in need of an enclosed cargo trailer, new or used. If you can donate to this need, we would

appreciate your help.

Our contact information is at the end of the newsletter.



We are always happy to give presentations to groups as to what Because You Matter Ministries Inc. has done in the past or is doing at this time.

+++++++++++++++++

## **Golden Gospel Group Days & Locations**

2nd Saturday of month 1:00pm

Harmony on Military Ave.

4th Saturday of month 11:00am

Grancare on Dousman Ave.

Every other Monday 6:45 pm \* Golden Living on Shawano Ave.

(\* call to see where we are in the cycle)

++++++++++++++++++

All donations made to Because You Matter Ministries Inc. are tax deductible, since we are a 501 c 3 non-profit organization.

If you would like to know more about anything we do or our plans, please contact us at:

info@becauseyoumatter.com

Or 920-499-2012 (CST)

Or Ken Boyd 213 Blithe Street Green Bay, WI 54303

Ken Boyd

MSC Church Strengthener Missionary